

# NOTICE OF MEETING

# **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, CULTURE & LEISURE SCRUTINY PANEL**

## TUESDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 2015 AT 4.00 PM

### LORD MAYOR'S BANQUETING ROOM, FLOOR 2 (NORTH SIDE) GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith Democratic Services Tel: 9283 4057 Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

#### Membership:

Councillor Jennie Brent (Chair) Councillor David Tompkins (Vice-Chair) Councillor Scott Harris Councillor Lee Hunt Councillor Julie Swan Councillor Matthew Winnington

#### **Standing Deputies**

Councillor Simon Bosher Councillor Ryan Brent Councillor Ben Dowling Councillor David Fuller Councillor Suzy Horton

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: <u>www.portsmouth.gov.uk</u>

### <u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 Minutes of Previous Meeting 10 September 2015 (Pages 1 4)
- 4 Review 'Widening Student Opportunities in the City'

The Chair will open the panel's review 'Widening Student Opportunities in the City' to which several guests have been invited to participate, including representatives from the University of Portsmouth, The City Council, local further education colleges and the private and voluntary sectors.

A separate timetable of speakers will be circulated at the meeting, with discussion groups and feedback sessions included.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

# Agenda Item 3

#### **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, CULTURE & LEISURE SCRUTINY PANEL**

RECORD OF DECISIONS of the meeting of the Economic Development, Culture & Leisure Scrutiny Panel held on Thursday, 10 September 2015 at 5.30 pm at the Guildhall, Portsmouth

#### Present

Councillor Jennie Brent (in the Chair)

Councillors David Tompkins Lee Hunt Julie Swan Matthew Winnington Simon Bosher (Standing Deputy)

Steve Hastings (Chair of SMP)

#### 10. Apologies for absence (AI 1)

Apologies for absence from Councillor Scott Harris who was represented by Councillor Simon Bosher as his standing deputy. Councillor Bosher had sent his apologies for his late arrival due to traffic.

#### 11. Declarations of Interests (AI 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 12. Minutes of Previous Meeting - 18 March 2015 (AI 3)

These were proposed by Councillor Julie Swan and seconded by Councillor Lee Hunt and agreed as a correct record.

# 13. New review topic regarding widening student opportunities - discussion of topic and scope of the review (AI 4)

Councillor Jennie Brent welcomed all the panel members plus Councillor Steve Hastings as the chair of the Scrutiny Management Panel (SMP) to the meeting. The SMP had decided this would be the best topic for this panel to review to tie in with the council's objectives. Discussion took place regarding the scrutiny process having a dual role, with the individual panels holding the Cabinet to account and also undertaking pre-decision scrutiny; the role of the Scrutiny Management Panel is to oversee the work programme of the individual panels.

Councillor Winnington had been at the Scrutiny Management Panel where the discussion had taken place regarding the work programmes of the panels and he had felt that the EDCL undertake pre-decision scrutiny of sponsorship ideas and property investment. He stressed this was independent of the suggestion emailed to panel members by a member of the public, Mr Farouk,

who had not spoken to him on the issue of scrutinising the Emirates sponsorship deal. It was felt that the panel may wish to look at investment to help the Cabinet Member for PRED at a later stage, and Cllr Winnington had been discussing the student opportunities ideas with Brian Bracher (who was leading on Portsmouth Together).

#### Members of the panel supported the view that student opportunities could be explored as the first review topic and it was therefore agreed that the EDCL panel would review widening of student opportunities in Portsmouth.

#### Scope of the review and potential witnesses

Lyn Exley and Amanda Percy were present from the Education Department regarding 16+ education. They felt there was a good range of providers in the city - not just the university but the sixth form colleges and the GFE college, the training providers and the voluntary sector, all whom could be involved in this review topic (NEETS were also reached through a variety of providers). Members of the panel also suggested the involvement of the Pompey Study Centre. Discussion took place on the different types of voluntary work, work experience and coaching opportunities with employers. It was noted that the university students were already involved in many projects with the council and had previously been involved in developing PCC's Seafront Strategy. The panel felt that the review could also include empowerment of young women, involvement of BME communities and inviting Portsmouth College.

There was a need to ensure there was not duplication through this broad topic as two years previously the EDCL panel had investigated into pathways into work for young people so a lot of work had taken place on the employment side. Therefore this review should be more about volunteering opportunities and widening horizons through shadowing and enhancing skills.

#### Format of the review

The panel members suggested that there may be an alternative way of undertaking the review rather than using the work plan as suggested on the draft scoping document. Members favoured using a half-day session to invite witnesses along at the same time with the panel members being involved in talking to voluntary, educational and agency representatives on different tables.

It was suggested this take place October/November and there was a need for the panel to meet again informally beforehand to discuss arrangements and guests etc although a lot of this could be done through Democratic Services emailing the panel members for ideas and the main officers at the city council. The invitation should also be extended to the standing deputies to help facilitate this day. Presentations could take place at the start such as from the council, university, a college etc.

The date of the next meeting was not set as this would depend on the date of the evidence gathering session.

The meeting concluded at 6.20 pm.

.....

Councillor Jennie Brent Chair This page is intentionally left blank